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Malave, Erin

. From:. corphelp
" Sent:  Thursday, July 08, 2010 3:34 PM
~To: 'Evelyn Truijillo’

Subject: RE: UPDATES

Thank you for your e-mail,

All addresses other than Registered Agent addresses can be 'changed by e-mail, and we are forwarding your e-
* mail to the proper section for updates to be made. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this to be updated.

-~

To update Registered Agent information, please return to www.sunbiz.org and select "Print Filing Forms."” On the
" next page, choose )

’ Florida Limited Liability Company/LLC and from the next page please print thgge of Registered Agent
-and/or Registered Office Address.

Thank you. -

. -Lee Rivers
zInternet Access
- Division of Corporations

From: Evelyn Trujillo [mailto:evelyn.trujilo@pratsfernandez.com]
-Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 11:56 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: UPDATES

“Please update the files of VIBONATI, LLC { Doc # £L07000120114 }
. . ’ _.—-"""--—-—_-_-\

~ Change all addresses as follows: '

. 3825 POINCIANA AVE.
- MIAMI FL 33133

o . ' f
:.Confirmatipn must be sent to estebangerbasi@gmail.com -and info@pratsfernandez.com

* Best Regards,

" Evelyn Trujillo
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